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Q I would like to clarify the 30 page submission requirement, and interpret it as 30 double sided 
pages, not including a cover.  Would you please confirm, and clarify if items such as table of 
contents, divider pages, etc. are counted as part of the 30 page limit?? 

It is preferred that all proposals be submitted on recycled paper, printed on two sides.  Submissions 
will be limited to 15 total sheets printed on two sides.  Covers and divider pages without information 
relating to the proposal will not be counted toward the page total.  All other pages regardless of 
content or use will count toward the 30 page limit. 

 

Q Is it possible that the General Consulting Services agreement will include projects in addition to 
those listed in the Scope of Work 

 
The SOQ has been written to encompass anticipated projects and work.  It is expected that all projects 
will not be performed in the course of the contract but have been included for future flexibility. 

 

Q Can you please clarify the information requested in 4.c and 4.d? 
4a   Indication of information and participation the propose will require from County staff 
4b. Indication of time frame necessary to complete the plan review once a Notice to Proceed is  
      issued. 

 
4a:  If your proposal required the participation of County staff please indicate here. 
4b:  If your firm requires some lead time once a Notice to Proceed is issued, please indicate it here. 

 

Q Do Federal laws preclude Local Preference since this will be a Federally funded Contract? 
 
In accordance with Federal Aviation Advisory Circular 150/5100-14D Architectural, Engineering, and 
Planning Consultant Services for Airport Grant Project paragraph 2-7, sponsors are allowed to establish 
selection criteria as long as said criteria is included prior to selection.  The County policy for local 
vendor preference meets this criteria by being identified in the SOQ. 

 

Q Since this contract will include Public Works construction projects, will Local Preference be 
precluded? 

 
In this instance, the successful proposer will not actually perform construction therefore the Local 
Preference would apply as described.   
 
Reference Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goals, SOQ item 10, page 13.  

The Airport's current DBE goal is 4% 
 

Q Could you please provide a clarification of the Local Vendor Preference? 
 

As stated in the SOQ:  "When quality, service, and other relevant factors are equal, responses to 
Statements of Qualifications will be evaluated with a preference for local vendors."   
 
By definition, the selection committee will use this criteria to break any tie between two equally 
qualified proposers.  As such, proposers may list project team members that are not part of the prime 
in this section. 

 




